From: Glickman, Sharon

Sent: Monday, February 08, 2016 4:15 PM
To: Campanella, Kathleen
Subject: RE: MFR F-08

2017 4.63% 2018 4.65%

From: Campanella, Kathleen

Sent: Monday, February 08, 2016 4:08 PM
To: Glickman, Sharon; Smellie, Donovan
Subject: RE: MFR F-08

Thanks, Sharon. How about for 2017 and 20187

Kathleen Campanella
Regulatory Affairs Analyst

Florida Power & Light Company
(561) 694-3854 (office)

(561) 281-0284 (cell)
Kathleen.Campanella@fpl.com
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From: Glickman, Sharon

Sent: Monday, February 08, 2016 4:05 PM
To: Campanella, Kathleen; Smellie, Donovan
Subject: RE: MFR F-08

For K —yes the Gross Receipts Fee hasn’t changed — it is still 2.5%

For L —the Franchise Fee rate | enter a monthly rate — do you want the rate that was used for the budget? — for 2015
average composite rate was 4.68% and 2016 was 4.65%. Donovan, can you please confirm?

Thanks...Sharon

From: Campanella, Kathleen

Sent: Monday, February 08, 2016 3:49 PM
To: Glickman, Sharon

Subject: MFR F-08

Hi Sharon,
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| am working on gathering data for MFR F-08 Test and SYA, which asks for a schedule of assumptions. I've attached what we
filed in the last rate case for reference. Can you please take a look at section IX (K and L) and let me know if you can provide
the data?

Thank you,

Kathleen Campanella
Regulatory Affairs Analyst

Florida Power & Light Company
(561) 694-3854 (office)

(561) 281-0284 (cell)
Kathleen.Campanella@fpl.com
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